
LBEX-DOCID 35862

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mark G Doctoroff [ mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com] 

Thursday, August 21, 2008 11: 13 PM (GMT) 

Fleming, Dan (TSY) [dfleming@lehman.com] 

Re: Legal Documents- Clearance 

Dan, thks for this update. I know the LBIE inclusion was in there because I thoiught they had a BDAS 
account, but there was also talk that may be also useful for the Coll mgmt business as you state - I agree 
with your approach , timing more important. I'll likely miss the call tomorrow due to client lunch, but I 
have time afterward to call. Appreciate Paolo's help 

----- Original Message -----
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) <dfleming@lehman.com> 
To: Mark G Doctoroff 
Sent: Thu Aug 21 16:29:57 2008 
Subject: RE: Legal Documents - Clearance 

Very good. Piers gave me a call and we discussed the concept of the cap. 
I think he gets what we are trying to accomplish which is that the 
Holdings guarantee ofLBI is limited to the collateral in the new 
Holdings collateral account. 

Rationale is if we incorporate the collateral in the Holdings account 
into the NFE calc and maintain positive NFE inclusive of the 5bn debit 
and 100% investor margin, we have covered a worst case scenario as 
defined by JPM and therefore no need to guarantee anything more. IfNFE 
goes negative then up to Lehto replenish. 

Moreover, at the end of the day (after we have settled all of our 
obligations with JPM) we will have the full value of the collateral in 
the Holdings account (current approx Sbn) to apply to other Leh needs 
such as LBIE in Europe. Will need to think about how to manage dual 
requirements when NY opens but will have plenty of excess overnight to 
cover Asia and European prior to the NY open. Since LBIE is already in 
the current set of doc's I think it becomes an operational issue as to 
how to manage. 

I think some of the folks at JPM were trying to cover the LBIE Europe 
issue in these doc which I was not aware of since we haven't talked 
about it. I don't think any consideration was given to the scenario 
above. I told Piers that I have not discussed that particular issue with 
my legal team and that I was concerned that trying to incorporate it at 
this stage would seriously jeopardize our Friday goal. I suggested we 
get through this asap and if we need to update for LBIE in the future we 
will. He seemed fine with that approach. 

Lastly, Paolo spoke to our lawyers so I expect to make good progress. 

Dan 

-----Original Message-----
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From: Mark G Doctoroff [mailto:mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:49PM 
To: Fleming, Dan (TSY) 
Subject: Re: Legal Documents- Clearance 

Dan, confirmed thatjeffwill be calling andrew- many thanks, keep your 
fingers crossed. 

We should plan on having a drink in the next two weeks or dinner. Let 
me know when you are free. If Craig is back would be great for him to 
join. Will speak after I hear from the lawyers 

----- Original Message -----
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) <dfleming@lehman.com> 
To: Mark G Doctoroff 
Sent: Thu Aug 21 11:26:02 2008 
Subject: RE: Legal Documents - Clearance 

Mark- Do you have Jeffs contact info, I can't seem to locate it. The 
folks on our side need to speak to him before they can mark up the 
doc's. Have also communicated and stressed the issue of flexibility and 
partnership. 
Thanks, 
Dan 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark G Doctoroff [mailto:mark.g.doctoroff(a~jpmorgan.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 6:36AM 
To: Fleming, Dan (TSY) 
Subject: Re: Legal Documents- Clearance 

Dan, thanks for this - I owe you one. Let me know when they can mark 
things up and have a call with Peter Wasserman and Jeff Aronson, our 
lawyers. I will also escalate if we reach an impass. Speak later 

----- Original Message -----
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) <dfleming@lehman.com> 
To: Mark G Doctoroff 
Sent: Thu Aug 21 06:32:17 2008 
Subject: Re: Legal Documents- Clearance 

Mark, 
I spoke to Paolo last night and provided an oveiView of our meeting and 
subsequent conversion. I think he recognizes that concessions may be 
necessary to get everyone comfortable but will rely on our lawyers to 
make the appropriate decisions. With that, I will be speaking to my 
legal folks this morning to reinforce the message of flexibility and the 
need to resolve by Friday. I will stay close to this and escalate if 
necessary but hopefully that won't be required. 
Regards, 
Dan 
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----- Original Message -----
From: Mark G Doctoroff <mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com> 
To: Fleming, Dan (TSY) 
Sent: Thu Aug 21 05:34:35 2008 
Subject: Re: Legal Documents- Clearance 

Dan, thks for talking last night. I will try to call Paolo today when 
I can. If we can aim for comments on docs and a discussion between the 
lawyers by Friday close, I'll have pressure released and it's in our 
best interests to get it done quickly, etc. Sorry for the extra stress 
-on my cell in Dallas from mid this am 

Generally, this communication is for informational purposes only and it 
is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of 
any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any 
transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering materials 
attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or private 
equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or solicitation 
for the purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market prices, data and 
other information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and 
are subject to change without notice. 
Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those 
of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates. 

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the 
information contained herein (including any reliance 
thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although tlus transnussion and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that 
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, 
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus 
free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its 
subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in 
error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in 
its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you. 
Please refer to http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for 
disclosures relating to UK legal entities. 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of 
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and 
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an 
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any 
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or 
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is 
subject to change without notice. 
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained 
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or 
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending 
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

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
thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any 
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
arising in any way from its use. If you received tlus transnussion in 
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

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for 
information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to 
buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman 
Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not 
represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All 
information is subject to change without notice. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including 
any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter addressed herein. 

Generally, this communication is for informational purposes only 
and it is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase 
or sale of any financial instrument or as an official confirmation 
of any transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering 
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materials attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or 
private equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or 
solicitation for the purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market 
prices, data and other information are not warranted as to 
completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice. 
Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect 
those of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates. 

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
use of the information contained herein (including any reliance 
thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect 
that might affect any computer system into which it is received and 
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it 
is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & 
Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss 
or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this 
transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and 
destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard 
copy format. Thank you. 
Please refer to http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for 
disclosures relating to UK legal entities. 
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